

It starts with Scouts.

Tout commence avec les Scouts.

© Scouts Canada 2012

All information in this publication is subject to change. Please verify all information when booking a camp or activity.

Scout Canada Camps

Fun, adventure, challenge — at camp Scouting comes alive. With over 100 years of experience, Scouts Canada offers safe and high quality outdoor adventure programs for children and youth. We are committed to providing the ultimate outdoor experience.

Scouts Canada has over 125 camps across the country, so you're sure to find a camp that meets your needs. As you plan your next outing, consider using a Scouts Canada camp. Ours camps are a precious resource, ours to cherish, discover and support.

Many Scouts Canada camps offer a wide range of accommodation, from train cabooses and cabins with appliances to tent sites. You can also choose among camps that provide great services such as catering and equipment rentals and a broad range of program activities – from archery and mountain biking to kayaking and rappelling. Every camp is unique and some specialize in certain types of activities.

About this directory

Opportunities for adventure abound! To find a camp that offers what you want, use this directory. You'll find full descriptions as well as contact details for enquiries and reservations.

Camps are listed by province and in provinces with more than one Council, by council.

When using this directory, keep the following in mind:

- ✓ If a camp is not listed in the Rental Equipment Available table, it does not rent any equipment.
- ✓ If rental equipment is available, additional fees may apply.
- ✓ The Group camping category includes Family camping.
- ✓ Please verify all services, programs and activities available with the camp when booking.

Feedback form

Been to camp recently? Please help us improve our camps by sending us your comments. Use the Camp Satisfaction Feedback Form, available from the Camps page on Scouts.ca, to rate a camp, its staff and its programs.

Corrections?

To report any errors or omissions in this directory, please send an email to: helpcentre@scouts.ca.



Table of Contents

Alberta	5
Chinook Administrative Centre	5
Northern Lights Adventure Centre	7
British Columbia	
BCY Administrative Centre	<u>c</u>
Cascadia Council	C
Fraser Valley Council	16
Pacific Coast Council	19
Manitoba	23
Central Canada Administrative Centre	23
New Brunswick	24
New Brunswick Administrative Centre	24
Newfoundland and Labrador	27
Newfoundland and Labrador Administrative Centre	27
Nova Scotia	30
Nova Scotia Administrative Centre	30
Ontario	34
Central Ontario Administrative Centre	34



Shining Waters Council	34
Central Escarpment Council	36
Eastern Ontario Administrative Centre	40
Voyageur Council	40
White Pine Council	44
Northern Ontario Council	48
Southwestern Ontario Administrative Centre	52
Battlefields Council	52
Tri-Shores Council	
Prince Edward Island	60
Prince Edward Island Administrative Centre	60
Quebec	
Quebec Administrative Centre	
Saskatchewan	65
Central Canada Administrative Centre	65



Alberta

Chinook Administrative Centre

2140 Brownsea Drive N.W., Calgary, AB, T2N 3G9 Tel: (514)334-3004 Fax: (514)636-8773 Email: Chinook@scouts.ca
Web: www.chinook.scouts.ca

Camp descriptions

Camp Impeesa	3124 Township Rd 5-3A, Pincher Creek, AB	This high adventure base is home of Impeesa High Adventure, Canada's largest high adventure program.
		The camp includes opportunities
	Phone: +1 403 283 4993	
	Email: cfriesen@scouts.ca	I Divide Trail, Waterton Lakes National Park, Crowsnest Pass, and the Castle Crown Wilderness.
	Web: www.chinookcamps.ca	
		Coordinates: 49.366823,-114.308581



Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Camp Apistotoke		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓	✓	1			✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Gardner		✓	✓		✓	✓		✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Camp Impeesa		✓	✓		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	

Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Camp Apistotoke		✓	✓	✓		✓		✓		✓			✓					✓					✓	✓	
Camp Gardner	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓				✓	✓		✓				✓	✓	✓					✓	
Camp Impeesa	✓	√	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓	✓	

	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Camp Apistotoke	✓									
Camp Gardner	✓				✓		✓			✓
Camp Impeesa	✓	✓			✓		✓			✓



Northern Lights Adventure Centre

Scouts Canada, 14205-109 Ave., Edmonton, AB, T5N 1H5 Email: northernlights@scouts.ca

Tel: (780)454-8561 Fax: (780)451-5333 Web: www.nlc.scouts.ca

Camp descriptions

Camp Woods	Sylvan Lake, Alberta, 35 km west of Red Deer, AB	Camp Woods features four cabins with year-round lodges, semi-wilderness camping, and some unserviced RV lots. There is a waterfront with docks and canoes. Activities also include orienteering, pioneering, and
	Phone: +1 780 454 8561	nature study.
	Email: nlc.web@telus.net	
	Web:	Coordinates: 52.35244,-114.188549
	http://www.scouts.ca/dnn/nlc/CampsFacilities/	
	CampWoods/tabid/2363/Default.aspx	
Ernest Poole	5007 Lake Shore Rd, Wabamun, AB	Ernest Poole Camp offers wilderness camping sites, winterized cabins, and family camping facilities with
Scout Camp		four powered sites.
	Phone: +1 780 454 8561	
	Email: webmaster@ernestpoolescoutcamp.ca	Near: Wabamun, Alberta, 75 km west of Edmonton
	Web: www.ernestpoolescoutcamp.ca/	Coordinates: 53.567593,-114.584773

Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Camp Woods		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	
Ernest Poole Scout Camp		✓	✓		✓	✓	1		1									1		✓	✓	



Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Camp Woods							✓	✓			✓						✓	✓			✓		✓	✓	
Ernest Poole Scout						✓		✓		✓	✓		✓										✓	✓	
Camp																									i

	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Camp Woods	✓	✓			✓		✓	✓		
Ernest Poole Scout Camp	✓		✓		✓		✓	✓		



British Columbia

BCY Administrative Centre

664 West Broadway, Vancouver, BC, V5Z 1G1 Tel: (604) 879-5721 Fax: (604) 879-5725

Cascadia Council

www.cascadia.scouts.ca

Camp descriptions

Camp Barnard	3202 Young Lake Rd, Sooke, BC. Phone: +1 250 592 5747 Email: c_barnard@shaw.ca Web: http://www.victoriascouts.ca /Camp%20Barnard/	On Vancouver Island. The natural surroundings encompass a range of ecosystems. At lower elevations are aquatic ecosystems including salmon-bearing stream, and mixed cedar and Douglas fir forests. At higher elevations, there is Lodgepole pine with Manzanita undergrowth. On the rocky summit of Mount Bluff, there is a great view of Washington State's Olympic Peninsula. The lake features a swimming area, boat house with canoe rentals, lakeside camping, and an around-the-lake trail. There are four cabin circles each consisting of six cabins with eight bunks each, a fire circle, restrooms, and a dining facility with fully-equipped kitchen including commercial propane stove and walk-in cooler. Totem and McPherson Lodges each provide accommodation for 50 with a fully-equipped kitchen, dining hall, activity room, and sleeping lofts. There are numerous tenting areas with picnic shelters and pit toilets. Coordinates: 48.407292,-123.761464
Camp Caillet	4163 Biggs Road, Nanaimo, BC. Phone: +1 250 756 4353	On Vancouver Island. Camp Caillet is located 15 minutes from Nanaimo, close to Brannen Lake. There are hiking and mountain biking trails nearby. The camp has two unheated cabins and eight group tenting areas. There is a covered dining shelter (seats 20) with a wood stove and a fully equipped kitchen.
		Coordinates: 49.208791,-124.05041

Email: bcy@scouts.ca



Camp Gilwell	5200 Duncan Bay Main, Courtenay, BC.	On Vancouver Island. Camp Gilwell is located in the Comox Valley along the banks of the Brown's River, close to Strathcona Provincial Park and Mount Washington Ski Resort. The area features snowboarding,
	Phone: +1 250 338 0791 Email: campgilwell@hotmail.com	downhill, and cross-country ski runs in winter, and hiking and mountain bike trails in the summer.
		The camp has four cabins with electrical heating with bunk beds, no mats provided. The A-frame kitchen has a large grill, a stove, microwave and fridges, hot and cold running water. The camp has a covered picnic shelter with a new fireplace for warmth on those damp days. There are four double outhouses and a wash house with three indoor flush toilets.
		There is a limited shower facility with a small hot water tank. The camp has a good size sports field, campfire pits, and lots of tenting sites.
		Coordinates: 49.69187,-125.076646
Camp Nassichuk	Near Powell River, BC.	On Vancouver Island. Camp Nassichuk is located along a creek 30 minutes south of Powell River on a logging road. The camp features a dining pavilion with seating for 50, two propane stoves and one
	Phone: +1 604 483 4712	woodstove, hot and cold running water, and a wash house with two washrooms. Ten sleep shelters accommodate 4-6 people each.
		The camp is located near the starting point of the Powell Forest Canoe Route. Coordinates: 49.802583,-124.354978
Camp Woodlands	Near Bald Mountain, Lake Cowichan Village, BC.	On Vancouver Island. Located on Lake Cowichan, this facility is a wilderness camp.
		Coordinates: 48.849074,-124.149114
	Phone: +1 250 749 6954	
Apex Mountain	Email: kjcasey@shaw.ca Near Penticton, BC.	Interior BC. Lower Apex Mountain Cabin is an A-frame building located on Apex Mountain on the main Apex
(Lower Cabin)	Wedi Fernieton, Be.	Road beyond the turn off to the Apex ski hill.
	Phone: +1 250 492 8937	
		It is ideally suited for cross-country and downhill skiing, snow shoeing, and hiking. The cabin has a wood stove for heating with wood provided, a propane cook stove, electric lighting, outdoor toilet with electric light, three hide-a-beds, and a large upstairs area where approximately 20 can sleep. Bring your own water.
		Coordinates: 49.484856,-119.580686



Apex Mountain	Near Penticton, BC.	Interior BC. The camp is located on the southwest side of Beaconsfield Mountain. It is ideally suited for
(Upper Cabin)		winter activites such as cross country and downhill skiing and snowshoeing. It can be reached by
	Phone: +1 250 492 8937	proceeding uphill from the old Apex Ski Lodge or by chairlift in the main ski area.
		Coordinates: 49.490205,-119.577598
Camp Boyle	Near Summerland, British Columbia	Interior BC. A creek runs through Camp Boyle. There are hiking trails and a beautiful outdoor chapel. The
		site is great for cross country skiing and bike trips along the local roads. Three kilometres north of the camp
	Phone: +1 250 494 5040.	is Darke Lake which can be used for canoeing and swimming. There are tenting areas and three cabins of various sizes.
		Coordinates: 49.67286,-119.816748
Camp Dunlop	5325 Lakeshore Road, Kelowna, BC.	Interior BC. Camp Dunlop is located on Okanagan Lake just south of Kelowna. There is a large lodge and
		tenting area with room for about 100 campers.
	Email: campdunlop@shaw.ca	
		Coordinates: 49.794331,-119.537005
Hydraulic Lake	Near Kelowna, BC.	Interior BC. There are three cabins on Hydraulic Lake, which is about 48 km from Kelowna. The cabins sleep
Wilderness Cabins		30 in total and have wood heat and wood cooking ranges. Access is by automobile in the summer and by
	Phone: +1 250 863 6052	foot or snowmobile in the winter. Water can be taken from the lake and must be treated.
	Email: scoutscabins@shaw.ca	0 1: 1 10 774545 440 405544
D 7 1	N	Coordinates: 49.774616,-119.186644
Pear Lake Wilderness Cabin	Near Kelowna, BC.	Interior BC. Pear Lake Wilderness Cabin is located on Pear Lake about 48 km from Kelowna. The cabin
Wilderness Cabin	Dhamar 14 250 002 0052	sleeps 14 has wood heat and a wood cooking range. Access is by automobile in the summer and by foot or snowmobile in the winter. Water can be taken from the lake and must be treated.
	Phone: +1 250 863 6052	snowmobile in the winter, water can be taken from the lake and must be treated.
	Email: scoutscabins@shaw.ca	Coordinates: 49.752218,-119.175141
Ruckell Point Camp	Near Angelmont, British Columbia, 80	Interior BC. Ruckell Point Scout Camp is a remote camp in an absolutely beautiful area. There are 12 cabins,
Rucken i ome camp	km east of Kamloops, BC.	each with bunks for 8. A large log cabin contains a mess hall and kitchen with a wood stove with griddle,
	Kill cust of Kulliloops, Bc.	two propane stoves, two propane refrigerators, and an outside BBQ.
	Phone: +1 604 879 5721	two propure stoves, two propule renigerators, and an outside BBQ.
	Email: bcy@scouts.ca	Coordinates: 51.007171,-119.046293
Camp Wenman	28 km east of Golden, BC.	Interior BC. Camp Wenman is near the west gate of Yoho National Park on the Kicking Horse River. It is a
<u>*</u>	·	great jumping-off place for hiking, white water rafting, mountain climbing, para-sailing, and many
	Phone: +1 604 879 5721	wilderness activities.
		Coordinates: 51.215726,-116.588157



Camp Beattie	Near Grasmere, BC, 60 km southeast of	Interior BC. Camp Beattie has three cabins with bunks, a cook shack with a wood stove, a campfire ring, and
	Cranbrook.	lots of great outdoor activity area suitable for compass work, hiking, archery, and many more activities. It is
		located on the shore of Edwards Lake.
	Phone: +1 250 489 2182	
		Coordinates: 49.096506,-115.112919
Camp Stone	Near St. Mary Lake Road, Kimberley, BC.	Interior BC. Near Kimberley Nature Park.
	Phone: +1 250 427 7640	Coordinates: 49.635142,-116.003228
Camp Tweedsmuir	1620 Scout Rd, Fruitvale, BC.	Interior BC. The camp includes rustic cabins, winterized washroom building, a winterized mess hall for 120,
		with full kitchen and a large event barbecue. There are many tenting areas in the main camp and across the
	Phone: +1 250 367 7453	creeks in the wilderness sites. Cabins sleep 80 youth and 20 adults.
	Email: Trail.Rossland.Scouts@telus.net	
		Coordinates: 49.102835,-117.5569
Camp Hughes	21970 Blackwater Rd, Prince George,	Northern BC. This semi-wilderness camp is located in hilly spruce woods. Accommodates 80 in cabins and
	BC.	200 in tents. Private sandy beach and swimming platforms and docks.
	Phone: +1 250 964 3636 Email: camphughes@shaw.ca	Coordinates: 53.725192,-122.880278



Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Camp Barnard		✓		✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓		
Camp Caillet		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓											1	✓	✓		
Camp Gilwell		✓			✓	✓		✓					1	✓	✓			1	✓	✓		
Camp Nassichuk		✓			✓	✓		✓			✓		1		✓			✓	✓	✓		
Camp Woodlands		✓			✓				✓									✓				
Apex Mountain (Lower Cabin)						✓																
Apex Mountain (Upper Cabin)						✓					✓											
Camp Boyle		✓	✓		✓	✓		✓						✓	✓			✓	✓	✓		
Camp Dunlop		✓				✓	1							✓	✓			1	✓	1		
Hydraulic Lake Wilderness Cabins						1			✓													
Pear Lake Wilderness Cabin						✓			✓													
Ruckell Point Camp		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓									✓		✓		
Camp Wenman					✓	✓													✓	✓		
Camp Beattie		✓			✓	✓			✓									✓				
Camp Stone		✓			✓			✓					✓		✓			✓	✓	✓		
Camp Tweedsmuir		✓			✓	✓				✓	✓		✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓		
Camp Hughes		✓			✓	✓		✓	✓	✓				✓	✓			✓	✓	✓		



Programs and activities

							1	1	1				1	1		ı	1		ı		1	1		1	
	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Camp Barnard						✓	1	✓		✓	✓							✓							
Camp Caillet						✓		✓		✓			✓					✓							
Camp Gilwell								✓			✓		✓					✓							
Camp Nassichuk								✓										✓							
Camp Woodlands						✓		✓		✓								✓							
Apex Mountain (Lower Cabin)						✓																		✓	✓
Apex Mountain (Upper Cabin)						✓																		✓	✓
Camp Boyle						✓		✓			✓		✓		✓		✓	✓							
Camp Dunlop								✓												✓					
Hydraulic Lake Wilderness Cabins								√																	
Pear Lake Wilderness Cabin								✓																	
Ruckell Point Camp			✓			✓		✓		✓															
Camp Wenman										✓															
Camp Beattie						✓		✓		✓			✓										✓		
Camp Stone			✓			✓		✓		✓										✓			✓		
Camp Tweedsmuir			✓							✓	✓		✓					✓							
Camp Hughes								✓		✓	✓							✓							



	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Camp Barnard	✓	✓								
Camp Gilwell	✓									
Camp Woodlands	✓									
Ruckell Point Camp	✓									
Camp Tweedsmuir	✓						✓			
Camp Hughes	✓									

Fraser Valley Council

www.fraservalley.scouts.ca

Camp descriptions

Camp Whonnock	27660 Dewdney Trunk Road, Maple Ridge	Located in a forested, rural setting East of Maple Ridge.
	Phone: 604-462-7012 Email: campwhonnock@scouts.ca Web: www2.scouts.ca/dnn/fra/Camps/	The site is approximately 10 acres, and contains the Whonnock Scout Hall, and 7 cabins. It is close to Lake Whonnock and to the BCIT Woodlot, with a network of hiking trails.
	CampWhonnock/tabid/2633/Default.aspx	Coordinates: 49.21957,-122.453695
Camp Linley, Cultus Lake	Located in the Chilliwack District, on Frost Rd. 16 km South of Sardis Chilliwack Exit of Highway No.1. Phone: 604-795-7076	The site is approximately 4 hectares, including Watt Creek and many hiking and rock climbing opportunities. Stillwood Recreation and Conference Center, and BC Parks surround the Camp. The camp has eight rental facility areas, and common areas. Nearby network of hiking trails. Lodge (with kitchen), 5 cabins and several tenting areas.
	Email: camplinley@scouts.ca Web: www2.scouts.ca/dnn/fra/Camps/ CampLineley/tabid/2634/Default.aspx	Outhouses. No water available on-site. Coordinates: 49.020682,-122.007662
Camp McLean	20315 16th Avenue, Langley, BC V2Z 1W5 Phone: 604-534-9851 Email: CampMcLean@shaw.ca Web: www2.scouts.ca/dnn/fra/Camps/	Camp Mclean is located in Southwest Langley. The site is approximately 50 acres, 1/3rd of it marsh habitat bordering the Little Campbell River, directly across from Campbell Valley Regional Nature and Equestrian Park. Coordinates: 49.031356,-122.659959
Mt. Seymour Cabin #10	CampMcLean/tabid/2632/Default.aspx Location: West of #1 parking lot, Mt. Seymour, N Vancouver, BC	Follow tree markers on trail. Rustic Cabin. No facilities. Bring your own water. Camping, hiking, snow-shoeing, skiing.
	Phone: 604-857-2239 Email: fpuffer@shaw.ca	Coordinates: 49.35972,-122.943609
Camp Poignant (Sumas Mountain Scout Camp)	Foxglove Lane, Abbotsford, BC Phone: 604-309-1204 Email: nmcaleer@parheim.com	Sumas Mountain Scout Camp is a wilderness site near Abbotsford. There is one cooking shelter, a few outhouses scattered around, and many places for tents. There is a rock face used for climbing and rappelling near the main camp and hiking trails nearby. Water is available from a stream and must be purified.
		Coordinates: 49.107496,-122.2025



Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Camp Whonnock	AY	✓	✓		1	✓					(B)	✓	1	✓				1	✓	✓		
Camp Linley	AY	✓			✓						(B)								✓	✓		
Camp McLean	AY	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		(B)	✓	✓	✓				✓	✓	✓		
Mt. Seymour Cabin # 10	AY					✓																
Camp Poignant (Sumas Mountain Scout Camp)	(A)	✓			√						(B)									√		

(A): 3 season (B): Poor cell coverage



Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Camp Whonnock	1	✓				1							✓												
Linley Camp, Watt Creek		✓				✓												✓							
Camp McLean	1	✓				1		✓			1														
Mt. Seymour Cabin # 10						√																	✓	✓	✓
Camp Poignant (Sumas Mountain Scout Camp)		*				√							✓		✓	✓					✓				

	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Camp McLean	\				✓					



Pacific Coast Council

www.pacificcoast.scouts.ca

Camp Descriptions

Blackwater Lake Cabin	North of Pemberton, BC. Near Birkenhead Lake	Well-kept cabin with plenty of space for camping nearby, running water, propane for cooking and lighting.
	Phone: 604-321-2326	
	Email: psa4scouts@telus.net	Coordinates: 50.567472,-122.589722
	Web: www3.telus.net/psa/cabin.htm	
Camp Burley	13710 Camp Burley Road, Garden Bay, BC	Rustic camp for 100 people; ideal for canoeing and swimming. In the Sunshine Coast area, on Mixal Lake.
	Phone: 604-886-4095/604-329-8551	
	Email: ricktodd@telus.net	Coordinates: 49.650209,-124.04297
Camp Byng	Camp Byng RR26, 2139 Lower Road, Roberts Creek, BC VON 2W6	Premier Scout property in Pacific Coast Council on 85 hectares, forested camping areas and lodges with nearby sleeping hulls. 1.2 km of waterfront on Georgia Strait.
	Phone: 877-885-2686	Coordinates: 49.406495,-123.588101
	Email: campbyng@scouts.ca	
	Web: www.campbyng.ca	
Camp Woodside	3 km from Harrison Mills, BC	Wilderness camping near running stream with good access by 4 x 4 or hike from highway 7
		km.
	Phone: 604-298-4587	
	Email: cathy_desjardins@telus.net	Coordinates: 49.243654,-121.919106
Hollyburn Ridge Cabin	Hollyburn Ridge in District of West Vancouver	Rustic ski cabin on Hollyburn Mountain near Cypress Bowl, 20 minutes from downtown
# 158		Vancouver, loft sleeps 8, main floor sleeps 2. Wood stove for heat and propane stove for
	Phone: 604-321-2326	cooking.
	Email: psa4scouts@telus.net	
	Web: www3.telus.net/psa/cabin.htm	
Hollyburn Scout cabin	On Hollyburn Ridge in West Vancouver	The cabin is a three-story structure that will easily accommodate 30 people and still provide
#174	For it hall be mark's On albebrase and	sufficient areas for activities. It has a full kitchen with a propane stove.
	Email: hollyburncabin@northshorescouts.ca	
	Web: northshorescouts.ca/properties/	
	hollyburn-cabin	



Morris Valley Camp	17500 Morris Valley Road, Harrison Mills, BC.	Cabins accommodate 30 people; tent sites for 100. Formal campfire area and nearby
		waterfall, propane cooking and woodstove for heat.
	Phone: 604-275-0423	
	Email: scouterjimg@shaw.ca	Coordinates: 49.318058,-121.892216
Mt. Seymour Cabin #	Old Cabin Trail on Mt. Seymour in North Vancouver	Frame Cabin 1100m above sea level, 700m down trail from parking lot.
22	District, BC	
		Coordinates: 49.36078,-122.941294
	Phone: 604-298-4587	
	Email: cathy_desjardins@telus.net	
Mt. Seymour, Cabin #	On Mt. Seymour in North Vancouver, BC	Cabin with cooking and living quarters
82		
	Phone: 604-298-4587	
	Email: jimseymourgroup@yahoo.ca	
Mt. Seymour, Cabin #	On Mt. Seymour in North Vancouver	15 minute walk from overflow parking lot; accommodates 12 – 15 people; woodstove.
72 Seaforth		
	Phone: 604-298-4587	Coordinates: 49.355838,-122.952247
	Email: jimseymourgroup@yahoo.ca	
Pemberton Cabin	Near Pemberton, BC	There are two buildings with wood stoves; one sleeps 6, the other 20. Water comes from a
Shadow Lake		local river. There is a 3 km hiking trail around Shadow Lake.
	Phone: 604-898-3511	
	Email: scouter@shaw.ca	Coordinates: 50.21989,-122.888735



Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Blackwater Lake Cabin	AY	✓			✓														✓		✓	
Camp Burley	(A)	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			✓									✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Byng	AY	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Woodside	(A)	✓	✓		✓						✓								✓		✓	
Hollyburn Ridge Cabin # 158	AY				✓						✓											
Hollyburn Scout cabin #174	AY																					
Morris Valley Camp	AY	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓										✓		✓	✓	
Mt. Seymour Cabin # 22	AY				✓						✓											
Mt. Seymour, Cabin # 82	AY				✓						✓											
Mt. Seymour, Cabin # 72 Seaforth	AY				✓						✓											
Pemberton Cabin Shadow Lake	AY	✓			✓			✓	✓		✓		✓								✓	

AY: Open all year. (A): Open March to November



Programs and activities

_	1		ı	1	1		ı		1		1	1		1	1		1		1		1	1			
	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Blackwater Lake Cabin						✓		1		1															
Camp Burley			✓			✓	✓	✓		✓															
Camp Byng	✓		✓			✓					✓		✓					✓	✓	✓					
Camp Woodside						✓																			
Hollyburn Ridge Cabin # 158						✓																			
Hollyburn Scout cabin #174						✓																	✓	✓	✓
Morris Valley Camp						✓		1										✓							
Mt. Seymour Cabin # 22						✓																	✓	✓	✓
Mt. Seymour, Cabin # 82						✓																	✓	✓	✓
Mt. Seymour, Cabin # 72 Seaforth						√																	√	✓	✓
Pemberton Cabin Shadow Lake						✓	✓	✓		✓			✓										✓		



Manitoba

Central Canada Administrative Centre

1071 Autumnwood Dr, Winnipeg, MB R2J 1C6
Tel: (204)786-6661 Fax: (204)772-5248

For information on Scouts Canada camps in Manitoba, contact the Central Canada Administrative Centre.

Web: www.mb.scouts.ca

Email: manitoba@scouts.ca



New Brunswick

New Brunswick Administrative Centre

c/o Rivorton Area, PO Box 73, Station A, Fredericton, NB E3B 4Y2 Email: theath@scouts.ca
Tel: (506) 847-9593 Fax: (506) 847-9579 Web: www.scoutsnb.ca

Camp descriptions

Camp Cole	1012 South Renous Road, Pineville, NB	Located on the Dungarven River. 100 acres of property, hiking trails, camping in woods; fresh water available. Cookhouse, large bunkhouses, flush toilets, large tenting area adjacent to bunkhouses, etc.
	Phone: 506-773-7334	Electric and propane in kitchen, two fridges.
	Email: mjstur@nb.sympatico.ca	
		Located near: Blackville, New Brunswick. Camp is ¾ hr. away from Miramichi City.
		Coordinates: 46.811696,-65.88347
Camp Holderville	N ear Long Reach, New Brunswick, 20 km north of Saint John	Camp Holderville consists of 288 acres of woodland located on the Kingston Peninsula. The front end of approx 25 acres has been developed as a park setting with open fields and a camping area of approx 10
	Phone: 506 847-8466	sites looping through a mature stand of softwoods. Camping can take place in numerous other spots around the fields and nearby woods. The front end has two winterized cabins with wood heat that can accommodate approx 8 –10 youth and adults. Also adjacent to one cabin is a year round washroom building. The meadow areas can be used for larger group activities
		As you cross the footbridge spanning the beaver pond you enter the wilderness area with numerous trails. An all-season cabin is located approx 15 minutes down the main trail. This area boasts a second camping area nearby the back cabin with six shelters, outhouse and fire circle. The back end of the property has four primitive wilderness campsites with an Adirondack shelter located at each site. Two of which are located along a stream.
		Coordinates: 45.430561,-66.141039



Yoho Scout Reserve	3566 Route 640 (Hanwell Road), Kingsclear NB	Located about 20 minutes along the Hanwell Road outside Fredericton on Yoho Lake, The Yoho Camp consists of 620 acres of forest and offers a sandy lakefront for water activities.
	Email: leboone@nb.sympatico.ca Phone: (506) 392-6284 Web: www.yohoscoutreserve.com/	There are two all-season lodges: the Jensen Lodge with a wood stove for heating and a propane stove for cooking, as well as propane lights, is suitable for small groups, and the Yoho Scout Lodge with electrical facilities can accommodate two large groups, in the Chad O'Quinn Wing , and the Main Wing of the lodge.
		The Yoho Scout Lodge - Main Wing has full kitchen facilities, and the Chad O'Quinn Wing has a kitchenette. Both wings are complete with showers and washrooms, and dining areas.
		There are also outdoor camping opportunities in a tenting area located at the G.L. Miller Campground which includes several camp sites and small buildings.
		The Yoho Scout Reserve has extensive Nature Trails, an outdoor chapel, canoeing resources, and a playing field.
		Coordinates: 45.792246,-66.850775

Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Camp Cole		✓	✓			✓				✓			✓		1							
Camp Holderville		✓	✓	✓		✓							✓		✓				✓	✓	✓	
Yoho Scout Reserve	AY	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	1	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	



Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Camp Cole			✓			1		✓		✓															
Camp Holderville						✓																	✓	✓	✓
Yoho Scout Reserve	✓		✓			√		✓										✓					*	√	✓

	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Yoho Scout Reserve	✓						✓			



Newfoundland and Labrador

Newfoundland and Labrador Administrative Centre

15 Terra Nova Road, St John's, NL, A1B 1E7 email: nlcouncil@scouts.ca
Tel: (709)722-0931 Fax: (709)722-5407 web: www2.scouts.ca/dnn/nfld

Camp descriptions

Camp St. George	Salmonier Line, Conception Bay South, NL	Location is not too far from town. Beautifully maintained building with a nice sports field which could be
(1st CBS Scout Hut)		used as an outdoor campsite.
	Phone: 1 709 834 8937	
	Web: cbsscoutcamp.piczo.com/	Coordinates: 47.34152,-53.213525
1st Cowan Heights	Call council for details.	A fairly nice size building with many bunks, nice swimming spot. This camp is perfect for a weekend involving swimming activities and hiking.
Camp Ashanti	Black Duck Siding, NL	Located on Route 460 at Black Duck near Stephenville and the Port aux Port Peninsula. The camp has electrical power and several cabins, a cookhouse and tenting sites. This is a local group site and no
	Call council for details.	programs are provided. The camp is about three hours from the ferry at Port aux Basques.
		Coordinates: 48.590377,-58.389026
Camp Hancock	Gambo, NL, 40 km east of Gander	Located near Square Pond Park, about 25 minutes east of Gander, 200 meters off the Trans Canada
		Highway. This site offers a modern cookhouse, separate sleeping facilities and electricity. Newfoundland
	Call council for details.	T'Railway trail 5 km away.
		Coordinates: 48.797182,-54.275122
Camp Morristown	Foxtrap Access Rd, Trans-Canada Highway,	Location is amazing, just a 20 minute drive out from St. John's. Awesome swimming spot with canoes
	Foxtrap, NL	and has a large sports field for activities. With its own Water Pump Station and a secondary bunk house
		this campsite has lots to offer like its own fire pit for campfires and a Cook House located right next door
	Phone: 1 888 726 8876	to the main Bunk House.
	Email: nfldlabrador@scouts.ca	
		Coordinates: 47.506073,-52.984318
Camp Nor' Wes	Northwest pond, NL	Just east of Terra Nova Park this site has: two beaches, Large fields for activities, and many cabins to be
		rented for sleeping. Equipped with most of the gear for activities like archery, and canoeing. This
	Phone: 1 888 726 8876	campsite has a small Mud run located right next to the beach.
	Email: nfldlabrador@scouts.ca	
		Coordinates: 48.416268,-54.260439



Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Camp St. George (1st CBS Scout Hut)		✓	✓				*				√			√	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	
1st Cowan Heights							✓				✓							✓				
Camp Ashanti		✓	✓			✓	✓		✓		✓								✓			
Camp Hancock		✓					✓						✓		✓			✓	✓	✓		
Camp Morristown							✓				✓										✓	
Camp Nor' Wes		✓	✓			✓	✓		✓	✓	✓			✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	✓

Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Camp St. George (1st CBS Scout Hut)			√			√																			
1st Cowan Heights			✓			✓																			
Camp Ashanti								1		✓															
Camp Hancock						✓		1										✓							
Camp Morristown	✓		✓			✓		1										✓							
Camp Nor' Wes			✓			✓			✓		✓				✓	✓									



	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Camp Morristown	✓									
Camp Hancock	✓									
Camp Nor' Wes	✓				✓	✓				



Nova Scotia

Nova Scotia Administrative Centre

84 Thorne Ave., Dartmouth, NS B3B 1Y5 Email: nsoffice@scouts.ca
Tel: (902)423-9227 Fax: (902)423-7989 Web: www.ns.scouts.ca

Camp descriptions

Camp Carter	3350 New Harris road, Victoria, NS Phone: 1-902-794-7086 Email: daveok@seasidehighspeed.com	Camp carter is a beautiful camp nestled on the Bras d'Or lakes. This camp that is located outside of Sydney Nova Scotia, and is a mix of woodlands and fields. There is a network of hiking trails and a short walk to a beach or a hidden waterfall. There is a large cookhouse with running water, flush toilets, and showers. There is a large open floor space for tables or indoor activities. The second floor has the capacity for several youth or leaders to sleep in. On the way home, be sure to drive through the Cabot Trail, a drive that is famous for is scenic beauty.
		Coordinates: 46.226526,-60.521445
Camp Harris	1250 Mineville Road, Mineville, NS	Camp Harris lies outside of Halifax and is a very well maintained camp with many buildings to serve all needs and can hold a large number of campers at one time. There is a multi-purpose ball field for
	Phone: 1-902-462-2629	outdoor activities and meeting spots. Down a short trail there is a beautiful salt-water lake to cool off
	Web:	in at the end of the day. If you feel like getting off the camp for the day, you can visit the locally loved
	www.ns.scouts.ca/dartmouth/harris.htm	Lawrencetown Beach and maybe even try your hand at surfing.
		Coordinates: 44.681783,-63.37646
Camp Hiawatha	Lower sixty Lake Road, Annapolis County, NS	Camp Hiawatha (known locally as Lower lake 60) Is a fantastic camp that lies between Bridgewater and Greenwood. The camp has a cookhouse and several cabins that border a large field. For the slightly
	Phone: 1-902-847-1186	more adventuresome campers, there is a short trail that leads to great woodland camping sites that
	Email: scouterjeff@eastlink.ca	over look the water. The campfire pit sits along the water so you can enjoy a warm fire with your
	Web: www.lowerlake60.com/	friends while watching the sunset. If you're feeling up to the challenge, there is a Geocache located
		nearby with the coordinates posted in the main cookhouse.
		Coordinates: 44.722794,-64.810045



Camp Lone Cloud	1 Scout Camp Rd, Fall River, NS.	Camp Lone Cloud Is a beautiful island camp just outside of Halifax with a waterfront and a cookhouse after a short Boat ride you and your 95 other mates are all on your own. But not to worry, this is a well-
	Phone: 1-800-557-7268	stocked camp with a cookhouse, cabins and a first aid cabin. There is a large field and a designated
	Email: nsoffice@scouts.ca	swimming area all available for use. If you feel like making your youth work for their camp, you can
	Web: camplonecloud.ca/blog/	skip the motorboat ride and drop a few canoes in the water and paddle over.
		Coordinates: 44.808986,-63.59724
Camp Mush-a-	184 Scout Camp Rd, Northfield, Lunenburg	This camp, which is Located near Bridgewater, aims to please any who would use the camp with a
Mush	County, NS.	waterfront program, a large field, and a Main Lodge with power are on site. If you go into the woods,
		there are Adirondacks and tenting areas. Should you desire a leave no trace experience, there is an
	Phone: 1 902 527 2082	island in the middle of the lake for use by scout groups.
	Web:	
	sites.google.com/site/scoutcampmushamush/	Coordinates: 44.477718,-64.54088
Camp Nedooae	234 Meadow Rd, Elderbank, NS.	It's hard to describe the beauty of looking over Brown Lake when the late afternoon sun is shining across it. This camp is about 45 minutes from Halifax international airport and is the largest camp in
	Phone: 1-800-557-7268	Nova Scotia. A 265 acre property of both fields and woods. There is a main cookhouse with running
	Email: nsoffice@scouts.ca	water and propane stoves. Near the Cookhouse are six cabins that can hold 8-12 youth each.
	Web: sites.google.com/site/campnedooae/	
		Coordinates: 45.002676,-63.233952
Camp Roderick	Pictou, NS.	This is a nice little camp that lies adjacent to a game sanctuary. There are many buildings on the property that are available for use. There is an indoor and an outdoor cookhouse; the outdoor
	Phone: 1-902-752-2828	cookhouse is a fantastic spot for outdoor activities on rainy days. There is a large waterfront on a quiet
	Email: don.kennedy@ns.sympatico.ca	lake. Camps don't get much quieter than this.
		Coordinates: 45.363725,-62.527399



Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Camp Carter	AY	✓	✓		✓				✓	✓	✓			✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	1	
Camp Harris	AY	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Hiawatha	(A)	✓	✓		✓	✓			✓	✓	✓		✓	✓							✓	
Camp Lone Cloud	(A)	✓	✓		✓	✓			✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	
Camp Mush a Mush	AY	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Nedooae	(A)	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Roderick	(A)	\	✓		✓	>			✓											✓	✓	

AY: Open all year. (A): 3 season camps.

Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Camp Carter			\			✓												\							
Camp Harris			✓			✓												✓							1
Camp Hiawatha			✓			✓												✓							1
Camp Lone Cloud	✓		✓				✓	✓										✓							i
Camp Mush a			✓			✓	✓	✓		✓								✓							
Mush																									<u>i</u>
Camp Nedooae			>			✓				✓								>					,		
Camp Roderick																									1



	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Camp Lone Cloud	✓	✓								
Camp Mush a Mush	✓	✓								
Camp Roderick	✓									



Ontario

Central Ontario Administrative Centre

265 Yorkland Blvd. 2nd Floor, North York, ON, M2J 5C7 Email: gtc@scouts.ca
Tel: 1(800)263-0930 or (416)490-6364 Fax: (416)490-6911 Web: www.gtc.scouts.ca

Shining Waters Council

www.swc-scouts.ca

Camp descriptions

•	- Ptions	
Camp Charl'bro	Phone: +1 800 263 0930 Email: coac_camps@scouts.ca Web: www.gtc.scouts.ca/co/co_camping.asp	Camp Charl'Bro is located below the Niagara Escarpment with over 200 metres of shoreline on Georgian Bay. The setting is an area of woodland and farms adjacent to one of the most dramatic parts of the Niagara Escarpment and the Bruce Trail. It is an easy walk to the Big Bay General Store and the Big Bay Government Dock. There is room for tenting, four heated cabins which can sleep 38 people in total, a craft cabin, and lodge with indoor kitchen and washrooms. Near: Big Bay, Ontario, 25 km north of Owen Sound
		Coordinates: 44.793893,-80.952719
Camp Wildman	299 8th Concession Rd W, Tiny, ON Phone: +1 800 263 0930 Email: coac_camps@scouts.ca Web: campwildman.org/	The camp is consists of sandy terrain with a large sandy central open area. There is a baseball diamond and horseshoe pits, and several informal campfire pits and one main formal campfire pit area. There is an obstacle course suitable to ages 8 and older. There are marked trails for exploring and a beaver pond on the property. Wildlife abound. The camp at its closest point is approximately 300 metres from a fine sandy beach on Georgian Bay. The camp has three lodges, capable of accommodating 42, 24 and 9 persons in separate bunks respectively. All lodges have electricity. All lodges have an electric stove and a refrigerator. The two larger lodges are electrically heated and have clothes dryers. They also each have a restaurant size propane griddle, however propane is not provided. The small lodge is heated by a wood stove, with electric heaters as a supplement. Outside camping areas will accommodate over three hundred persons in both groomed and wilderness areas. Sanitation is provided by means of permanently sited non-flush toilets. Near: Ossossane Beach, Ontario, 40 km northwest of Barrie
		Coordinates: 44.673368,-79.979355
Green Bay	3077 HWY-520, Magnetawan, ONWeb:	Green Bay Scout Camp is a beautifu Marina.Near: Port Carmen, Ontario, 55 km north of Huntsville.
_	, 3	
Scout Camp	http://www.greenbayscoutcamp.ca/	Coordinates: 45.634204,-79.572778



Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Camp Charl'bro		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓		
Camp Wildman		✓		✓		✓	✓			✓								✓		✓		
Green Bay Scout Camp		✓			✓	✓		✓	✓		✓									✓		

Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Camp Charl'bro						✓		✓		✓					✓			✓							
Camp Wildman						✓		✓					✓				✓	✓					✓		
Green Bay Scout								✓		✓	✓		✓												
Camp																									

	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Camp Charl'bro			✓	✓						
Camp Wildman				✓			✓	✓		
Green Bay Scout Camp	✓	✓		✓			✓			



Central Escarpment Council

scouter.ca

Camp descriptions

Barber Memorial Scout Camp	733 Stone Rd E, Guelph, ON Email: emccraney@sympatico.ca Web: w.scouter.ca/index.php/barber-scout-camp	Barber Memorial Scout Camp consists of wooded areas and fields. It is adjacent to the Eramosa River, and provides excellent canoe launching. The main field camping area regularly accommodates 10 groups in addition to the wooded campsites & Adirondacks. The camp regularly pays host to 200 campers, in all seasons. With close access to many trails, it is an ideal camping spot for Scouts of all ages. Nature trail with direct access to the Guelph Radial Trail, Guelph Hiking Trail, University of Guelph-Arboretum, Eramosa River trail Coordinates: 43.545933,-80.197531
Blue Springs Scout Reserve	14009 6 th Line Nassagaweya RR #1 Acton, ON Phone: (905) 299-2070 Email: pgarofolo@scouts.ca Web: www.blue-springs-scout- reserve.ca/index.php	Blue Springs Scout Reserve is located at 14009 6th Line Nassagaweya, near Acton (Halton Hills), Ontario. Considered the "Hub of Ontario" Blue Springs is within easy driving distance to all that Southern Ontario has to offer. The camp has some 200 acres of natural hardwood and softwood forests, open fields, marshland, swamps and grasslands to explore. In addition, there are several buildings spread out over the camp that can be used as a training/convention centre as well as for group camping. Blue Springs is a four-season camp that has something of interest for all Scouting sections. Blue Springs is the 1st Canadian SCENES (Scout Centres Of Excellence for Nature and the Environment) camp approved by the World Scouting Organization on June 1, 2005. Available activities include: 3 Nature trails, direct access to the Guelph Radial Trail, Nature Center, Orienteering Courses, Hay Wagon Rides, Nature Studies, Team Building, Volleyball, Basketball, Horseshoes The following can be borrowed free of charge from the camp office: Nature Study Kits, Tug of War Rope, Spars For Scoutcraft, Horseshoes, Parachute Games, Rainy Day Board Games, Soccer, Frisbees, Baseballs, Badminton, Catapult Kits, Patrol Boxes. Places To Visit: Halton County Radial Railway Museum, Long Lane Orchard and Trout Farm, White Rock Ostrich Farm, Country Heritage Park, Canadian Warplane Museum. Places to Go: Rockwood Conservation Area, Rattlesnake Point Conservation Area, Kelso Conservation Area, Crawford Lake Conservation Area, Hilton Falls Conservation Area, Mountsberg Conservation Area, Elora Gorge Conservation Area, Guelph Lake Conservation Area. Coordinates: 43.613182,-80.085976



Camp Everton	7th Line of Eramosa Township - Emergency Locator Number 5286 Mailing Address: RR #4, Rockwood, Ontario, NOB 2K0	Everton Scout Forest is part of the longest continuous cedar forest in Ontario. The forest is dotted with Adirondack shelters and small cabins. A swinging bridge and stepping stones cross the Eramosa River to mixed forests. The area features limestone cliffs and glacial potholes.
	Email: kdonovan@donovaninsurance.com	Everton Cub Camp features several heated cabins and Wheeler Lodge, the Cub barn. The barn has accommodation for over 100 people, indoor washrooms, showers, electricity, and a commercial kitchen.
	Web: nw.scouter.ca/index.php /nw-camping	Places To Visit: Halton County Radial Railway Museum, Long Lane Orchard and Trout Farm, White Rock Ostrich Farm, Country Heritage Park.
		Places to Go: Rockwood Conservation Area, Elora Gorge Conservation Area, Guelph Lake Conservation Area. Coordinates: 43.392084, 80.085649
Camp Manitou	7484 Twiss Road, Milton, ON Phone: (905) 333-9786 Email: manitourangers@hotmail.com	Located on the Niagara Escarpment, the camp has two lodges both with complete kitchens, electrically heated, bunk platforms, and hot and cold running water. One lodge has flush toilets in the same building while the other has a wood-burning fireplace and flush toilets in a separate building.
	Email. Maintourangers@notmail.com	There is a picnic shelter, nine campsites, and open areas consisting of four separate fields which can easily accommodate 1000 campers. Additional water and toilet facilities are located throughout the camp. Various nature trails are available in camp and access to the Bruce Trail is across the road. On the Bruce Trail, it is a 17 km hike south to Mount Nemo Scout Camp, a 3.5 km hike north to Crawford Lake Conservation Area which features a reconstructed Native village, and a 10.9 km hike north to Rattlesnake Point Conservation Area which has caves and group camping.
		Places To Visit: Halton County Radial Railway Museum, Country Heritage Park, Canadian Warplane Museum
		Places to Go : Rattlesnake Point Conservation Area, Kelso Conservation Area, Crawford Lake Conservation Area, Hilton Falls Conservation Area, Mountsberg Conservation Area.
		Coordinates: 43.545933,-80.197531
Camp Mohawk	Carisbrook Dr, Kitchener, ON	Camp Mohawk has 35 acres on the Grand River near the corner of Bridge St. and Lancaster St. It is available to groups to use on a daily basis.
	Phone: (519) 742-8325 Web: nw.scouter.ca/index.php/ nw-camping	Coordinates: 43.285845, 80.285327
	Booking Phone: (519) 742-8325 www.gtc.scouts.ca/co/co_camping.asp Email: kitchenershop@scouts.ca	



Goodyear Memorial	713380 1st Line E, Mono, ON	Goodyear Memorial Scout Camp is located 7 km East of Orangeville Ontario. Located in Hockley Valley the
Scout Camp		camp is only minutes from the Bruce Trail as well as offering several hiking trails on site. The camp also offers a 9-hole Disc Golf course and GPS/Geocaching course and a compass course. Hockley Valley Ski Resort
		offering alpine and X-Country skiing and rentals is also only minutes away
		Places To Visit: Major hiking trails on the nearby Bruce Trail, Island Lake Conservation Area.
		Coordinates: 43.959821, 80.070553

For camp bookings: www.gtc.scouts.ca/co/co_camping.asp. Email: jhollett@scouts.ca. Phone: (416) 490-6364 ext. 233

Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Barber Scout Camp	AY	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓		✓	✓	✓			✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	
Blue Springs	AY	✓	✓	1	1	✓	✓	✓		1	✓		✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Everton	AY	✓	✓	✓				✓		✓				✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Manitou	AY	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓		✓					✓				✓	✓	✓	
Camp Mohawk			✓								✓							✓				
Goodyear Camp	AY	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓					✓	✓	✓	✓	



Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	GPSGeocaching	Disc-Golf	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Barber						✓												✓							√		
Scout Camp																											
Blue		✓				✓					√			√			√	✓	✓		√		✓	√	✓	✓	
Springs																											
Camp	✓		✓			✓				✓	✓							✓									
Everton																											
Camp						✓												✓					✓				1
Manitou																											
Camp			✓					✓																			1
Mohawk																											
Goodyear						✓					✓			✓			✓	✓			✓		✓	✓		✓	1
Camp																											1

	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	GPSGeocaching	Disc Golf	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Blue Springs					√		√			✓	✓	
Goodyear Camp					✓		✓			✓	✓	



Eastern Ontario Administrative Centre

1345 Baseline Road, Suite 200, Ottawa ON K2C 0A7

Tel: (613)225-2770 Fax: (613)225-2802

Voyageur Council

www2.scouts.ca/dnn/Default.aspx?alias=www2.scouts.ca/dnn/voy

Camp descriptions

Apple Hill Scout Reserve	18739 Kenyon Conc 2 Apple Hill ON Phone: 613 933 8793 Web: applehillbookings@videotron.ca	121 ha mixed deciduous and fir with seven open fields of 10 ha or greater. Winterized cabin with 90 sq metres of floor space. One hour by road from Ottawa and Dorval (QC). Twenty minutes by road to nearest hospital. Thirty minutes by road to shopping. Equipment rentals available – inquire. Qualified range officer required operate rifle range – inquire as to how you may be certified as an AHSR range officer. Coordinates: 45.229748,-74.749947
Camp Legewade	Phone: 613-570-8083 Email: camplegewade@hotmail.com Web: http://internal.voyageur.scouts.ca/ alghills/campledgwade.html	Camp Legewade is situated on the shores of Hurds Lake, with 50 acres for groups to use for hiking and exercises. The camp is located on a private road 1.5 km from the main road, and only 8 km from the town of Renfrew, ON. The camp consists of two main buildings: the dining hall and the sleeping quarters. The dining hall is capable of holding 60 people. The dining hall kitchen is equipped with propane stoves and a refrigerator. There are propane lights in dining hall and in the winterized sleeping quarters. The dining hall is also equipped with a gas powered generator that runs lights, the kitchen fan, and the drinking water system. The Summer Sleeping Quarters consists of 4 cabins, able to accommodate a total of 58 Campers. As well the insulated winter sleeping quarters will sleep 28. Included in the camp rental is the use of 6 Canoes and 5 Kayaks. Campfire wood is supplied by the camp and included in the fee. There is plenty of room around the dining hall to set up tents and camp out. There is a swimming area with a diving board as well as a beach, all located in a private bay on the lake. Coordinates: 45.398842,-76.65204

Email: easternontario@scouts.ca



Camp Opemikon	RR # 3, 530 Hanna Road, Maberly ON	25 Km from Perth, ON. Sites on 3 lakes with main camp on Christie Lake. Total 210 acres.
Ореннкон	Phone: 905-571-1346 Ext 26	Facilities from large heated lodges to unheated Cub cabins and tenting sites in designated areas or wilderness areas.
	Email: opebookings@scouts.ca	areas.
	Web: www.opemikon.ca	Catering provided through Opemikon Scouting Group September to June.
	Web. www.openiikon.ca	Full residential summer camp program in July to mid-August. OCA accredited.
		Turresidential summer early program in July to mid August. Och accredited.
		Coordinates: 44.779263,-76.469419
Otter Lake	6605 Salmon Lake Rd, Sydenham, On	Over 100 acres hugging northeast bay of Otter Lake, adjacent to Frontenac Park and on the Rideau Trail. 12
(Ontario)		km north of Sydenham. There is a dining hall (no heat) with two kitchens, kybos, activity field and three main
	Phone: 613-389-0694	wilderness campsites. Access to Frontenac Park by hiking trails or by water. Frontenac Provincial Park is a
	Email: raczw@queensu.ca	canoe and hiking park, interior camping only.
		The Camp is located 40 Minutes from historic Kingston, On. Kingston is located at the southern end of the
		Rideau Canal system and home to historic Fort Henry.
		Clarke Hall seats up to 60 people. Two fully equipped kitchens, one at each end of the hall. Electric stoves and
		Fridge in each kitchen, one common freezer First aid station. Not insulated. Wheelchair access via ramp;
		dirt path to ramp. Three established campsites: Mafeking, Gillespie Field, Memorial Point. Consult with
		wardens regarding remote camping.
Otter Lake	Otter Lake, Québec, 75 km north of Aylmer	Coordinates: 45.85882,-76.437377
(Quebec)		
	Phone: +1 888 726 8876	
	Email: p.gendron@sympatico.ca	
	Web: http://heritage.voyageur.scouts.ca/	
	otterlake.htm	
Camp	12489 Nesbitt Road	The camp is within a half hour of Ottawa. Winchester is close for shopping. Nearby attractions are Upper
Sheldrick		Canada Village, Upper Canada Playhouse and Prehistoric World near Morrisburg. The camp can be used to
	Phone: 613-341-1266	launch canoes to the Nation River. The camp is 55 Acres with groomed sites on the south side of Hess Creek
	Email: campsheldrick@gmail.com	and wilderness camping on the north side. On the south side there is three flag poles, a basketball court,
	Web: www.campsheldrick.ca	volleyball court, covered pavilion 40' x 60' which can be enclosed with tarps (which are kept in the cabin),
		four season heated cabin.
		Coordinates: 45.056134,-75.297034



Whispering	285 Long Lake Rd. Tay Valley Township	21 acres of wilderness camping with 12 sites. Able to accommodate 200. 20 min south of Perth Ontario near
Pines	Email: Lasenba@sympatico.ca	Murphy Point Provincial park.

Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Apple Hill Scout Reserve	(A)		✓	✓	✓	✓		✓			✓									✓	✓	
Camp Legewade	AY	✓	✓			✓	✓		✓		✓			✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	1
Camp Opemikon	AY	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Otter Lake (Ontario)	AY	✓	✓				✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	1
Otter Lake (Quebec)		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓		✓		✓							✓		✓	✓	1
Camp Sheldrick	AY	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓			✓							✓		✓	✓	l
Whispering Pines	AY							✓	✓									✓	✓	✓	✓	

(A): Open 3 seasons.



Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Apple Hill Scout Reserve						✓					1	1						1			✓		✓	✓	1
Camp Legewade			1			√	1	1		1								1					√	√	1
Camp Opemikon	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓		1	✓				✓	✓		✓	1	✓			✓	✓	
Otter Lake (Ontario)			✓			✓	✓	√		√								✓						✓	√
Otter Lake (Quebec)			√	1	√		√	1	1	1								√					✓	✓	✓
Camp Sheldrick						✓	✓	1		✓								✓						✓	✓
Whispering Pines								✓				✓					✓							✓	

	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Apple Hill Scout Reserve					✓		✓	✓		
Camp Legewade	✓	✓								
Camp Opemikon	✓				✓		✓			✓
Otter Lake (Ontario)	✓	✓								
Otter Lake (Quebec)							✓			
Whispering Pines	✓				✓		✓			



White Pine Council

www2.scouts.ca/dnn/Default.aspx?alias=www2.scouts.ca/dnn/wpc

Camp descriptions

Cobourg Scout	6863 County Rd. 45, Northumberland County. North of	Situated on sixty-nine acres of wooded land located in the heart of Northumberland
Reserve	Cobourg, ON	Forest, this camp offers hiking, wildlife and camp crafts in abundance. Chalet with
		kitchen/dining/washrooms and sleeping quarters. Bunkhouse for sleeping only. The camp
	Phone: 905-885-9723	has lots of open space for camping and activities to meet your every need. A compass
	Email: dougrowlands@hotmail.com	course (with compasses), several hiking trails, bushcraft materials, the Envirohut (with
		instructor), tobogganing and cross country skiing are available.
		Coordinates: 44.09885,-78.0974
Camp Samac	1711 Simcoe Street North, Oshawa ON	163 acres of camping, canoeing, and flexible activity spaces that may be adapted to your needs.
	Phone: 905-571-1346 Ext 26	
	Email: samacbookings@scouts.ca	8 Cabins set in beautiful surroundings. Meeting hall, boardroom, training rooms and a
	Web: www.campsamac.ca	Scout shop are available; Camping and activities available all year; An exciting and bio-
		diverse mix of open spaces, lake, creek, wood- and wet-land; Easily accessible, convenient
		to shopping and local attractions in Oshawa, Durham, and Ontario.
Brookwood Scout	777 8th Line Dummer North	2 cabins with propane heat, propane stoves, and solar lights (no hydro); Large fields
Reserve		suitable for large camps and events; Hiking trail (including boardwalk) which ends at
	Email: kwa.brookwood@kwascouting.com	Rotten Lake.
	Web: rms.kwascouting.com	
		Coordinates: 44.44696,-78.03111
Brownsea Base	George St, between the Holiday Inn and Del Crary Park	Storage facility for the Areas canoes/kayaks/sailboats. Summer waterfront program.
	Email: kwa.brownseabase@kwascouting.com	
	Web: rms.kwascouting.com	
Camp Gilroy	370 Anson Lane, Coe Hill ON	Large picnic shelter; Multiple small campsites; Large hill for tobogganing; Sandy beach with dock and floating raft. Full complement of kitchen dishes (pots, pans, plates, bowls,
	Email: kwa.gilroy@kwascouting.com	mugs, cutlery, etc)
	Web: rms.kwascouting.com	
		Water can be obtained at the municipal building (on Wollaston Lake rd, about 5min drive
		from camp).
		Coordinates: 44.84534,-77.84659



Lakefield Scout Ship	13 Water Street North	Heated and accessible building; Kitchen (stove, microwave, sink, running water); Large
		general purpose room, suitable for meetings, sports, activities, etc (50 People maximum,
	Email: kwa.lakefieldship@kwascouting.com	only 20 people maximum for sleepovers). Many stores and restaurants right next door.
	Web: rms.kwascouting.com	Access to Otonabee River and the Lakefield Trail.
Langley Park Scout	1691 Morton Line, Peterborough, ON	Large fields suitable for large camps and events; Small creek with foot bridge.
Reserve	10 km south-west of Peterborough	
		Coordinates: 44.227946,-78.404328
	Email: kwa.langley@kwascouting.com	
	Web: rms.kwascouting.com	
Camp Sagonaska	511 Vanderwater Rd, Tweed, ON	Near: Thomasburg, Ontario, 25 km north of Belleville
	Phone: +1 613 962 5530	Camp Saganaska is within the Vanderwater Conservation area along the Moira River.
	Email: sinclairdh@cogeco.ca	There are numerous hiking and cross-country ski trails through this area rich in wildlife and
		vegetation. Canoe down the Moira River to Belleville or from Madoc and Tweed to Camp
		Saganaska. This camp has a large cleared area for major events with a chapel and campfire
		area. The mature cedar woods is ideal for winter camping.
		There are 15 campsites in this area with fire rings. October to May, one must hike in about
		1 km. There is room for 300 campers in tents. The conservation area can be rented to
		increase that to 1000 campers.
		The Longhouse has a large meeting room with wood stove heat, a sleeping room which
		sleeps 14 youth and 8 adults, and a kitchen with propane stove and fridge, fully stocked
		with pots, dishes, etc. Nearby are two unheated cabins which each sleep 12 youth and 2
		adults. There are two privies 20 m from the Longhouse accessible all year. There is a well
		on site with potable water, tested quarterly.
		In winter a skating rink is available.
		Coordinates: 44.391174,-77.314385
PTBO Scout House	109 Ware st. Peterborough, ON.	Heated building with large general purpose room, suitable for large meetings (20+ people)
		2 Smaller rooms suitable for smaller meetings (up to 20 people). Common Areas include:
	Web: rms.kwascouting.com	Full Kitchen (Stove, fridge, running water), washrooms and Internet access.



Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Cobourg Scout Reserve	AY					✓	✓				✓			√	✓	(A)		✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Samac	AY	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	√		✓	√	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	
Brookwood Scout Reserve	AY	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓			✓							✓			✓	
Brownsea Base	(B)								✓		✓							✓				
Gilroy	AY	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓		✓		✓							✓		✓	✓	
Lakefield Scout Ship	AY								✓		✓				✓			✓	✓			
Langley Park	AY	✓	✓	✓				✓			✓							✓		✓	✓	
Camp Sagonaska		✓		✓		✓	✓	✓					✓					✓	✓	✓	✓	
PTBO Scout House	AY									✓	✓	✓	✓		✓			✓	✓			

(A): Dryer only. (B): June to August.



Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Cobourg Scout Reserve						1																	✓	~	✓
Camp Samac	✓	✓	✓			✓		✓			✓	✓					✓	✓			✓		✓	✓	
Brookwood Scout Reserve						1																			
Brownsea Base	✓		✓				✓	✓	✓																
Gilroy			✓			✓																			
Lakefield Scout Ship			√																						
Langley Park						✓																			
Camp Sagonaska		·				✓		✓		✓	, The state of the		✓										✓		
PTBO Scout House																									

	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Camp Samac	✓				✓		✓			
Brownsea Base	✓									
Camp Sagonaska							✓			
PTBO Scout House							✓			



Northern Ontario Council

www2.scouts.ca/dnn/Default.aspx?alias=www2.scouts.ca/dnn/noc

Camp descriptions

Camp Bimoba Scout	Middle Lake Rd, Kenora District, ON	Bimoba is a wilderness camp with no modern facilities. It is located on Scout Island, Middle Lake, a half
Island	Phase 44 007 460 6247	kilometer from shore. Water access only.
Islaliu	Phone: +1 807 468 6217	Beach, docks, or rocks depends on water level.
	Email: dojones@kmts.ca	Vernon Trail and TransCanada Trail nearby on mainland.
	Web: my.tbaytel.net/scouts/camp/bimoba.html	
_		Coordinates: 49.768573,-94.619319
Camp Mitchell	Sioux Lookout, Ontario, 180 km east of Kenora	A wilderness camp on a peninsula on Abram Lake.
	Phone: +1 807 468 6217	Coordinates: 50.091735,-91.919859
	Email: stone@sioux-online.com	
	Web:	
	my.tbaytel.net/scouts/camp/sct_camp.html	
Camp	Pioneer Rd, Boulter, ON.	The camp is situated on Little Clear Lake in a fully wooded area with lots of wild life. Camp Wirribara has a
Wirribara		hall with a large kitchen and dining area, two large sleep cabins with a separate alcove for leaders, one
	Phone: +1 705 495 1032	small meeting/sleeping cabin, indoor male and female washrooms accessible by wheelchair, and kybos. All
	Email: giroux@onlink.net	buildings are equipped with propane heaters and lights. Electricity can be provided by generator. Sandy
		beach with two docks form a swimming area. The Ministry of Natural Resources stocks the lake yearly with
		trout. Although enough area is cleared out for some thirty tents with six fire pits, space abounds for many
		more. A large cleared field exists nearby along with many trails and lakes in the area. Great place for a
		base camp from which to do overnight hikes. Camp is available year round. During the winter months the
		last 9 km is accessible by snowmobile only.
		Coordinates: 46.13,-79.03
Dog Lake	50 km north-west of Thunder Bay, Ontario	Rustic cabin on the shore of Dog Lake near Silver Falls Provincial Park. Excellent canoeing. There are two
Camp		areas upon which tents can be set up. The smallest will hold about 3 tents. The larger one would hold 3-5
	Phone: +1 807 768 9551	tents, or the area can be used as a campfire area.
	Email: akela178@gmail.com	
	Web: my.tbaytel.net/scouts/camp/doglake.html	Coordinates: 48.783144,-89.549732



Grey Wolf Camp	Boy Scout Rd, Neebing, ON Phone: +1 807 623 2230 Email: scouts@tbaytel.net Web: my.tbaytel.net/scouts/greywolf/sr_month.html	Grey Wolf offers a quiet four season wilderness retreat nestled against the Nor' Westers Mountain range. Versatile accommodations include cabins, tenting areas, survival/wilderness camping as well as limited space for RVs and Travel trailer parking. A wheelchair accessible meeting area and a barrier-free Biffy makes Grey Wolf accessible to almost everyone. Two large fields are suitable for tenting, sports, gatherings, and other activities. A creek meanders through the woods and across the back of the Amphitheater, bubbling over rocks, into beaver ponds, and finally over a small water fall on the edge of the property. Marked trails abound. Wild animals, plants and trees make nature study a favorite pastime at this camp.
Nellie Lake Camp	Nellie Lake Rd, Iroquois Falls, ON Phone: +1 705 258 3975 Email: murray_podrucky@hotmail.com Web: my.tbaytel.net/scouts/camp/sct_camp.html	Coordinates: 48.270973,-89.437315 Facilities consist of one large mess hall (including small kitchen and bedroom) with connected bunkhouse and running water. The bunkhouse has enough bunk beds to accommodate at least 20 people. There is also one small bunkhouse with enough beds for up to 4 people. Two outhouses are present. There is a small sand beach on the premises with a small dock. There is one large anchored picnic table as well as a fire pit with benches surrounding it. Near Iroquois Falls, Ontario, 70 km east of Timmins. Coordinates: 48.793206,-80.790193
Timber Lake Camp	Highway 533, Mattawan, ON Phone: +1 705 472 2914 Email: btrivett@cogeco.ca Web: www.westferrisscouting.com/group.html	Located between the town of Mattawa and highway 63. Timber Lake Scout Camp is on the north shore of Timber Lake and is situated on the side of a large hill overlooking the lake. Timber Lake is an ideal lake for canoe training. It is about 4.5 km long. Since it is just 400 m wide, even in the highest winds the lake surface will only see a minor chop. Lake trout is the native fish in the lake. The MNR stocks it with splake every year. Access to the camp is either a 150 m canoe ride or a 1 km hike on a good trail with a wood bridge. The cabin has 19 bunks and room for more cots. Four of the cots are in a separate room. The kitchen has a sink with drainage (no running water) and a propane cooking range. The cabin is insulated and heated by an air-tight wood stove which makes it cozy even on those -30 days that are common in the winter. The water in the lake is pristine clear and great for swimming. There is a campfire pit along the shore, surrounded by majestic pines and cedars. Coordinates: 46.501684,-79.010812



Wilabosca	53 North Shore Rd, Onaping, ON	Year-round camping on Windy Lake. Main lodge/dining hall with full kitchen, four heated sleeping cabins
Camp		(10-12 beds each), wooded tenting sites, private beach, water access, nearby trails (Windy Lake Trail
	Phone: +1 705 566 6156	System). A great base camp for visiting local points of interest such as Science North.
	Email: sagle@eastlink.ca	
	Web: www.wilabosca.ca/	Near: Onaping, Ontario, 45 km northwest of Sudbury
		Coordinates: 46.61,-81.43

Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Camp Bimoba Scout Island		✓				✓	✓		✓		✓							✓		✓		
Camp Mitchell		✓				✓			✓									✓		✓		
Camp Wirribara		✓			✓	✓			✓				✓	✓	✓			✓	✓			
Dog Lake Camp		✓				✓			✓													
Grey Wolf Camp		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		✓			✓					✓		✓		
Nellie Lake Camp		✓			✓	✓			✓	✓									✓	✓		
Timber Lake Camp		✓				✓	✓		✓					✓								
Wilabosca Camp		√	✓			✓		✓	✓	✓	✓			\	✓			✓	\	✓	✓	



Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Camp Bimoba						✓		✓		✓								✓					✓		
Scout Island																									
Camp Mitchell								✓		✓															
Camp Wirribara	✓		✓			✓		✓	✓	✓													✓		
Dog Lake Camp						✓		✓		✓													✓		
Grey Wolf Camp						✓							✓					>							
Nellie Lake Camp						✓		✓		✓															
Timber Lake	✓	✓	✓			✓		✓		✓													✓	✓	✓
Camp																									
Wilabosca Camp			✓			✓		✓		✓													✓	✓	✓

	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Camp Bimoba Scout Island	✓						✓			
Camp Wirribara	✓									
Grey Wolf Camp	✓						✓			
Wilabosca Camp	✓									



Southwestern Ontario Administrative Centre

531 Windermere Rd., London, ON N5X 2T1 Tel: (519)432-2928 Fax: (519)432-1677

Battlefields Council

www2.scouts.ca/dnn/Default.aspx?alias=www2.scouts.ca/dnn/bat

Camp descriptions

Camp Dayhondaylahquah	611 Pinecrest Rd., Port Colborne, ON Information Phone: 519 432 2646 Email: swocamps@scouts.ca	Located on 10 acres of on flat wooded property with tenting sites and a cabin. The cabin includes a sleeping room with triple bunk beds, washrooms, kitchen with dishes and appliances, and a carpeted main room which can be used for sleeping, eating, and training. There is a large picnic shelter with a brick fireplace, picnic tables, and electric lighting. The camp is close to Centennial Municipal Park which has many play structures, sports field, tennis courts, picnic shelter, and beach on Lake Erie. Close to Fort Erie and Welland. Nearby attractions include: Niagara Falls, Welland Canal, Port Colborne Marine & Historical Museum; Old Fort Erie and Fort George are close; Niagara Falls with numerous attractions. Coordinates: 42.877728, -79.184453
Camp Impeesa	827559 Township Rd 8, Blandford- Blenheim, ON Phone: +1 519 432 2646 Email: swocamps@scouts.ca Web: battlefieldsbrant.50megs.com	Located on 52 acres of hardwood and pine trees with Hills and Flat Lands for various activities. There are three lodges available with combined sleeping facilities for 86 people. Lodges are suitable for meeting rooms and training facilities. On site there is a large picnic shelter, theatre camp fire area, theatre chapel and 3 Adirondack shelters. The camp is close to the Grand and Nith River. These are excellent facilities for Canoeing and Rafting. Pinehurst Conservation area is 5 minutes away and provides Swimming and other recreation facilities. There are many Trails and Conservation facilities in the area. Located close to Paris, Brantford, and Cambridge. Coordinates: 43.262218,-80.500216

Email: trishores@scouts.ca



Camp Nemo	4284 2nd Sdrd, Burlington,ON.	Located in north Burlington, there is over 150 acres of varied landscape including fields, valleys, wooded and wilderness areas. The camp is a Scenes Center providing various educational by interactive activities
	Phone: +1 519 432 2646	with the youth. Located at the foot of the Niagara Escarpment and has the Bronte Creek running through
	Email: swocamps@scouts.ca	the camp. There are 9 buildings, 8 Adirondack shelters and numerous campsites ranging from wilderness
	Web:	sites to sites with vehicle access. There are numerous hiking trails throughout the camp. Off premises at
	www.hwscouting.ca/mount_nemo.htm	Rattlesnake Point are areas for Rock Climbing and Rappelling. Traverse wall is on premises.
		The camp is close to the Bruce trail and Rattlesnake Point Conservations area. Also close by is Crawford Lake Conservation Area.
		Local cities includes Hamilton, Burlington, and Toronto. Coordinates: 43.425742,-79.851618
Camp Wetaskiwin	3072 Scout Camp Rd, Thorold, ON Phone: +1 519 432 2646 Email: swocamps@scouts.ca Web: www.swoscouts.on.ca/campbookings1/ 1WETASKIWIN/INFOCampWetaskiwin.asp	Close to Short Hills Provincial Park, the camp is located on 80 acres of valley, hills and forested area. Ideal for Hiking and camping. There are three buildings aside from the cabins. The Lodge sleeps 60 and has a kitchen suited for large groups. The Bunkhouse bunks 14 and has a kitchen. The Potlatch features a dining hall with kitchen. It is next to the cabins of which there are five, sleeping a total of 28. There is a washhouse available near the cabins. None of the kitchens have pots or dishes. There is an inground pool on the property.
		The camp is close to the Bruce Trail and Welland Canal. Niagara Falls is a short distance away as is Niagara on the lake. Historic Fore George and Fort Erie are close by. Fossil hunting is a common activity in the area. Shopping is close by in St. Catharines and Niagara Falls.
		Coordinates: 43.105457,-79.280998



Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Camp Dayhondaylahquah		✓			✓	✓	✓			✓	✓							✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Impeesa		✓		✓		✓	✓	✓		✓	✓			✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Nemo		✓		✓		✓	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓		✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Wetaskiwin		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓		✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	
Ragged Falls Scout Camp		✓				√			✓									✓				

Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Camp						√												✓							
Dayhondaylahquah																									
Camp Impeesa						✓					✓				✓		✓	✓	✓				✓	✓	✓
Camp Nemo		✓				✓		✓										✓					✓	✓	✓
Camp Wetaskiwin	✓		✓			✓				✓	✓		✓					✓						✓	✓
Ragged Falls Scout Camp			√			√		√		√															



• •										
	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Camp Impeesa							✓			
Camp Nemo	✓						✓			√
Camp Wetaskiwin					✓					
Ragged Falls Scout Camp	✓						✓			



Tri-Shores Council

www2.scouts.ca/dnn/Default.aspx?alias=www2.scouts.ca/dnn/tri

Camp descriptions

Camp Attawandaron	8916 Lakeshore Road, Grand Bend, ON Phone: 519.432.2646 Email: swocamps@scouts.ca Web: http://swocamps.ca	Located 10 minutes south of Grand Bend bordering on the Pinery Provincial Park on Highway 21. The camp is set on 190 acres of Oak Savannah forest bordering the Ausable River. The land is hilly with both easy and difficult hiking trails. There are patrol sites throughout as well as fields for larger events. Two winterized lodges have full kitchens, dining and washroom facilities. The Beaver Lodge area has an accommodation room that will sleep 24 and the Burr Lodge will sleep 19. Six summer Adirondacks, four sleep cabins, a climbing/rappelling tower as well as a zip line make camping fun. See www.attawandaron.com for more information.
		Coordinates: 43.226193,-81.863425
Camp Bel	4926 Hamilton Road, Dorchester, ON Phone: 519.421.0118 Web: campbel.ca	Camp BEL is located in the town of Dorchester, Ontario, Canada. The camp is about 53 acres of forest and fields located adjacent to the Thames River. We are operated by the 1st Dorchester Scouting group, which is sponsored by St. Peters Anglican Church Dorchester.
		Camp BEL has both open fields and forested campsites, for all seasons use. The main building has two large halls, a fully equipped and approved kitchen, a 30-person bunkhouse, washrooms and showers.
		Coordinates: 42.979222,-81.029139
Camp Cataraqui	18750 Clearville Road, RR1 Muirkirk, Chatham-Kent, ON	Located 30 minutes east of Chatham on the bluffs of Lake Erie and is set amongst the Clearville Nature Forest. It has a mix of forested areas, patrol sites, & trails (for hiking or biking). McGeachy Lodge has a kitchen and dining area with washrooms and showers. There are two small sleep cabins accommodating
	Phone: 519.432.2646 Email: swocamps@scouts.ca Web: swocamps.ca	eight people each as well as the lodge, which sleeps 30 on the floor. Another small lodge sleeps 15 and has propane lighting and a woodstove for heating.
	'	Coordinates: 42.027053,-82.830606
Camp Cedarwin	1495 Arner Townline, Essex, ON Phone: 519.432.2646	Approximately 40 km. from Windsor near Kingsville. This 74-acre camp is situated in one of the few remaining Carolinian forests in Canada by Lake Erie. The propeller site offers three self-contained year-round cabin wings each for 24 youth and six leaders. Each cabin is equipped with kitchen, washrooms
	Email: swocamps@scouts.ca Web: swocamps.ca	and dining area. Canoes, tenting sites, a large picnic shelter and a couple of smaller buildings, which can accommodate 10-12 people, are available too.
		Coordinates: 42.027053,-82.830606



Camp	706906 Township Road 2, Princeton,	Located 20 minutes east of Woodstock. The camp has 53 acres of wooded land with Horner Creek
Shegardaynou	Ontario NOJ 1VO	running through it. Patrol sites are throughout with a larger field for camporees. Several smaller indoor
		heated buildings have sleeping capacities of 30, with kitchen and dining areas. Washrooms and showers
	Phone: 519.432.2646	are in a separate heated building.
	Email: swocamps@scouts.ca	
	Web: swocamps.ca	Coordinates: 43.173351,-80.547837
Camp Sylvan	32098 Scout Rd, Thedford, Ontario NOM	Located 45 minutes northwest of London. This 270-acre camp has a number of themed sites –
	2N0	Frontierland, The Cabooses, The Pines and Hidden Springs. The site has numerous patrol and troop
		camp sites. Frontierland has a full kitchen/dining hall, a bunkhouse accommodating 32 with washrooms
	Phone: 519.432.2646	and showers and wagons that will sleep 44. Hidden Springs sleeps 36 and the three cabooses will sleep
	Email: swocamps@scouts.ca	34 with a kitchen/dining hall. Patrol sites as well as large fields for camporees are available.
	Web: swocamps.ca	
		Coordinates: 43.14403,-81.7825
Camp Timken	32242 Erin Line, Wallacetown, Ontario NOL	Is located 20 minutes west of St. Thomas. The camp is forested with the Talbot Creek running through it.
	2M0	There are patrol tent sites, a picnic shelter and fields for larger camporees. The main lodge has meeting
		facilities, washrooms, kitchen and dining area. Two sleep cabins provide indoor accommodation for 24.
	Phone: 519.432.2646	
	Email: swocamps@scouts.ca	Coordinates: 42.658955,-81.382749
	Web: swocamps.ca	
Camp Wildwood	257024 25th Line, Uniondale, ON NOM 2G0	Is located on the southwest corner of Wildwood Conservation Area. The camp is located 35-minutes
		northeast of London and 15-minutes southwest of Stratford and 10 minutes east of St. Mary's. The
	Email: jgolz@sympatico.ca	facilities are located on four acres of gentle hills overlooking Wildwood Lake ready for year-round use.
	Web:	The heated bunkhouse sleeps 30-youth and 4-leaders. Large covered porch running the length of the
	www.frontierscouts.ca/Wildwood.htm	bunkhouse. Parking immediately behind the bunkhouse. Handicap accessible.
		Coordinates: 43.240637,-81.044383
Bryson Camp	531 Windemere Rd, London, ON	located in the north end of London, has 12 acres along the side of the Thames River. There are
Centre		numerous tenting sites, eight Adirondaks and a fully serviced lodge with kitchen/dining area as well as
	Phone: 519.432.2646	accommodation for 24 youth and five adults. The lodge is also equipped with showers and washrooms.
	Email: swocamps@scouts.ca	
	Web: swocamps.ca	Coordinates: 43.018646,-81.263685



Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Camp Attawandaron	AY	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Bel	AY	✓	✓		✓	✓			✓		>	✓	✓			√	✓	✓	✓		✓	
Camp Cataraqui	AY	✓	✓		✓	✓			✓								✓		✓		✓	
Camp Cedarwin	AY	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓	✓								✓		✓			
Camp Shegardaynou	AY	✓	✓		1	✓			✓								✓		✓			
Camp Sylvan	AY	✓	✓		✓	✓			✓		✓	✓	✓				✓	✓	✓			
Camp Timken	AY	✓	✓		✓	✓			✓				✓				✓		✓			
Camp Wildwood	AY	✓	✓		✓	✓			✓		✓					✓		✓	✓			
Bryson Camp Centre	AY	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			✓		✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	

Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Camp		✓	1			✓	✓	1		1	1	1	1	1	1	✓							1	✓	✓
Attawandaron																									
Camp Bel								✓								✓	✓	✓		✓		✓			
Camp Cataraqui			✓																						
Camp Cedarwin								✓																	
Camp																									
Shegardaynou																									
Camp Sylvan						✓					✓	✓	✓	✓						✓		✓	✓	✓	
Camp Timken								✓																	
Camp Wildwood			✓			✓		✓	✓	✓			✓					✓					✓		
Bryson Camp											✓	✓								✓					



	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Camp Attawandaron	✓					✓	✓		✓	✓
Camp Bel	✓							✓		✓
Camp Cedarwin	✓									
Camp Sylvan	✓				✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Camp Timken	✓							✓		
Camp Wildwood			✓							
Bryson Camp Centre	1			1						

Prince Edward Island

Prince Edward Island Administrative Centre

P.O. Box 533, Charlottetown, PE C1A 7L1 Tel: (902)566-9153 Fax: (902)628-6396 Email: office@pei.scouts.ca
Web: www2.scouts.ca/dnn/pei

Camp descriptions

Camp Buchan	Located off the Trans Canada Highway at	Camp Buchan is located on the south side of PEI located in the community of Point Prim. There is a large
_	Route 209, Mount Buchanan Road, proceed	building with tables and chairs for meetings and gatherings. The camp has acres of large open
	to Camp Buchan Road.	fields/meadows, treed areas, level grassy campsites, trails throughout the property, marsh area, recently updated log cabin for Scout/Venturer use year around and a large beach that is located on the west and
	Phone: 902 566-9153	south side of the camp. When tides are in, great swimming is available and when tides out, a very long walk
	Email: d.maund@pei.scouts.ca	and activities on the sand flats are available. Groups are advised to have cell phones for all telephone calls.
		Grocery store with a full range of groceries in located in the community of Eldon, about 10 minutes from
		the camp.
		Coordinates: 46.165,-62.639
Camp Riverdale	Located off the Trans Canada Highway at	Camp Riverdale has 2 winterized lodges that can accommodate 30 and 27 individuals. Each building is self
	Route 245, Riverdale Road, in the	contained with bedrooms,3 bathrooms,1 shower, kitchen/dining area, and common room. Kitchen has
	community of Riverdale.	basic supply of pots, pans, and plates, knives, forks and spoons. Each Lodge has electric water heater, hot
		air heating furnace, electric stove, fridge, and wood stove in common area. Groups are advised to have cell
	Phone: 902 566-9153	phones for all telephone calls. Area around buildings is forested with trail to stream at back of property.
	Email: d.maund@pei.scouts.ca	Grocery store located within 15 minutes from the Camp.
		Coordinates: 46.203597,-63.415832



Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Camp Buchan	(A)	✓	✓			✓			✓		✓		✓		✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	
Camp Riverdale	AY	✓	✓								✓			✓	✓			✓	✓		✓	

⁽A): Open April to November; Log cabin is available year round for self contained camping.

Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Camp Buchan			✓	✓		✓	✓	✓										✓					✓	✓	✓
Camp Riverdale																							✓	✓	✓

No rental equipment available.



Quebec

Quebec Administrative Centre

265 Dorval Ave., Suite 200, Dorval, QC H9S 3H5

Tel: (514)334-3004 Fax: (514)636-8773

Email: info@qc.scouts.ca Web: www.qc.scouts.ca

Camp descriptions

Dunn Memorial	Chemin de la 1E Concession, Elgin, QC	A nice camp near the American/Canadian border with bird watching opportunities and lots of
(Powerscourt)	Phone: 450 825 2921	forests. This is a camp for those who want a wilderness experience.
	Email: dunnmemorial.scoutcamp@gmail.com	Coordinates: 45.00593,-74.160115
	Web: sites.google.com/site/	
	dunnmemorialscoutcamp/	
Camp Jackson Dodds	355 Chemin Tamaracouta, Mille-Isles, Qc	Located on the Tamaracouta Scout Reserve, this Cub camp offers, hiking, sailing, kayaking, fishing and swimming. Camp program available for Cub age youth. fishing and swimming. Summer camp
	Phone: 1 866 438 4096	program available for Cub age youth. Open all year round for all sections. Heated building with
	Email: reservations@tamaracouta.com	dormitory-style sleeping quarters and full dining hall. ACQ and MAPAQ certified.
	Web: www.jacksondodds.com	
Camp Kinagalawi	472 Chemin Jacques, Cleveland, Qc	Camp Kinagalawi is a rustic style camp with ample room for wilderness camping, as well as heated sleeping facilities for beaver ages.
	Phone: +1 819 826 2212	
	Email: arlaka6@hotmail.com	Coordinates: 45.737458,-72.141833
	Web: www.campkinagalawi.sitew.com	
Lake Lovering Scout	196 Rue Miller, Magog, QC	This scout reserve is situated at the head of lake Lovering. The camp has a large field, campsites
Reserve		and trails throughout.
	Phone: +1 819 847 1928	
	Email: lakelovering@hotmail.ca	Coordinates: 45.192574,-72.174172



Tamaracouta Scout	499 Chemin Tamaracouta, Mille-Isles, Qc	The oldest continuously operated Scout camp in the world, with the longest covered picnic table in
Reserve		Canada. Located 60 km from Montreal in the Lower Laurentian Mountains, this 1000-acre site
	Phone: +1 866 438 4096	surrounds Lake Tamaracouta. Many campsites are available and over 30 buildings that include a
	Email: reservations@tamaracouta.com	winterized "Longhouse" for group meetings, 8 cabins, 6 cabooses and a lodge. Facilities can
	Web: www.tamaracouta.com	accommodate over 170 people indoors. Individual and group summer program available for Scout/Venturer age youth. Offers 3- and 5-day high adventure offsite programs. ACQ and MAPAQ certified.
		Coordinates: 45.828508,-74.205812

Services

	Opening/ Closing Dates	Camping Fee	Campsites	Group Camping	Adirondack Shelters	Cooking Shelters	Cabins	Cabins with appliances	Chapel	Lake frontage	Emergency Phone	Cell coverage	Wi-FI	Wheelchair Washroom	Showers	Flush Toilets	Laundromat	On-site Store	Shopping nearby	Drinking Water	Picnic Tables	Fire pits	Full Catering
Dunn Memorial (Powerscourt)			✓	✓	✓														✓		✓		
Camp Jackson Dodds	AY		✓	✓	√ **	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Camp Kinagalawi	AY		✓	✓	✓		✓		✓	✓		✓			✓	✓			✓	✓		✓	
Lake Lovering Scout Reserve	AY		✓				✓	✓		✓									✓	✓			
Tamaracouta Scout Reserve	AY		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	1	√ *	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓

(AY) = All Year

*Some carriers

**Prospector tents



Programs and activities

	Summer Camp Program	Badge Programs	Swimming	Snorkeling	Scuba diving	Hiking Trails	Kayaking	Canoeing	Sailing	Fishing	Archery	Riflery	Mountain biking	Climbing Wall	Rock climbing	Rappelling	Obstacle course	Sports Field	Low Ropes Course	High Ropes Course	Bouldering	Crate Stacking	Sledding	Snowshoeing	X-Country Skiing
Dunn Memorial (Powerscourt)						✓				✓															
Camp Jackson Dodds	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			✓									✓	✓	✓
Camp Kinagalawi			✓			✓	✓	✓										✓					✓		✓
Lake Lovering Scout Reserve						✓							1										✓		
Tamaracouta Scout Reserve	✓		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	√

	Canoes	Kayaks	Sail Boats	Snorkeling Equipment	Archery Gear	Mountain Bikes	Snowshoes	X-Country Gear	Tubes or sleds	Climbing/Ropes Gear
Camp Jackson Dodds	✓	✓	✓				✓	✓	✓	
Lake Lovering Scout Reserve	✓									
Tamaracouta Scout Reserve	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	



Saskatchewan

Central Canada Administrative Centre

1071 Autumnwood Dr, Winnipeg, MB R2J 1C6 Tel: (204)786-6661 Fax: (204)772-5248 Web: www.skscouts.ca

Email:

For information on Scouts Canada camps in Saskatchewan, contact the Central Canada Administrative Centre.

